Holly Bonds
From: lan Malyan (iR
Sent: 08 November 2012 14:30

To: Holly Bonds
Ce: ‘Greenacre Recycling'

Subject: RE: Planning application for Greenacre Recycling Lid, Newhaven
Thanks Holly; :

We can confirm we would be grateful if you could make both of the changes manually.

In terms of asbestos, this will be stored, double-bagged in a lockable container and sent onto specialist
3rd party treatment sub-contractors once full. It cannot be stored for more than 1 year {requirement of the
permit) and the maximum weight likely to be around 2 tonnes (dictated by a full container).

it is not intended to specialise in asbestos storage, merely meet the requirement of the customer base as
and when this occurs. On current trends, it would take around a year to accumulate a full container hence
2 tonnes/annum would seem about right.

Hope this helps...

kind regards

lan Malyan




